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Dear Mr Hussy

I refer to your application for an Industrial Emission licence review, which was received by the
Agency on 31/07/2017.

I am to advise in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b)(ii) of the EPA (Industrial Emissions)
(Licensing) Regulations 2013, that the following information is required in support of the
application under Regulation 9 of the Regulations:

1. Update the Environmental Impact Statement to meet the requirements of an
Environmental Impact Assessment Report in accordance with the 2014 EIA Directive.

2. Provide a description of the current and proposed waste activities by completing the
following table (the first row is completed as an example and should be deleted to make
way for real information):

Waste Waste IE Class of | Quantity Maximum Output Dispatch End
intake type | treatment Activity  i.e. | proposed for | capacity of the | from the | destination | destination,
by LoW | process 11.1, 11.2(b), | acceptance treatment treatment | of the waste | including
code 11.2(c), (tonnes/ process (t/a) process output whether
11.2(d), annum (t/a)) recovery or
11.2(6), disposal
11.4(a)(i1),
11.6
WEEE Dismantling | 11.1 380 t/a 20 tonnes/day | eg. Name  of | Name of end
(16 02 11%) (t/d) Ferrous facility  at | destination
6,080 t/a Metal destination | e.g.
Recovery

3. Clarify, based on the information provided in point 2 above, if there will be a discharge
of trade effluent to foul sewer from the installation.

4. Provide details of the sewer network and associated wastewater treatment plant to
which the storm water and trade effluent (if yes in point 3 above) discharges.

5. It is noted that the current licence (W0185-01) sets emission limits values and
monitoring requirements on an air emission point reference Tf Al. Confirm if this
emission point is still in place and is required in the future?

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Deirdre French
at the number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Fiona Berry, Office of
Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford. ) &\




6. Confirm the location of the installation providing the national grid reference
coordinates (12 digit 6E, 6N).

In addition to the above please also provide an updated non-technical summary to reflect the
information provided in your reply.

The requested information should be submitted to the Agency within eight weeks of the date of
this notice, in order to allow the Agency to process and determine your application.

In the circumstances, you should make arrangements to have the required documents (1 signed
original and 1 copy in hardcopy format, and 2 copies of all files in electronic searchable PDF
format on CD-ROM) submitted to the Agency. Your response to this request should be directed
to Fiona Berry, Administration Officer, Office Environmental Sustainability.

It should be noted that the eight-week period within which the Agency is to decide the proposed
determination will commence on the day on which this notice has been complied with. If you
have any further queries please contact Deirdre French at the number above.

Yours sincerely

Soudlkg Hron Ol
Deirdre French 4
Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Note: Any telephone enquiries in relation to the above should be directed to Deirdre French
at the number above.
All written communications and replies should be directed to Fiona Berry, Office of
Environmental Sustainability, EPA, PO Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, County
Wexford.



